
United States Department of the Interior
BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT

New Orleans Office
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: MS GM 266A             
OCS-G 24682

Manta Ray Offshore Gathering Company, L.L.C.
5400 Westheimer Court
Houston, TX  77056
Attn:  Scott Brunasso

Dear Mr. Brunasso:

Your letter dated April 7, 2021, requesting cancellation of Outer Continental Shelf (OCS)
Mineral Lessee's or Operator's Supplemental Bond No. K09201646, in the amount of $995,000, 
was received by our office on April 8, 2021.  This bond, conditioned to cover Right-of-Way  
OCS-G 24682, was executed on February 12, 2016, with Manta Ray Offshore Gathering 
Company, L.L.C. as principal and Westchester Fire Insurance Company as surety.

Attached to and forming a part of Bond No. K09201646, is Bond Rider No. 1, executed on 
January 31, 2017, which decreases the bond amount by $422,084 for a total penal sum of 
$572,916.  The rider is effective January 31, 2017.

The Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement has assessed the decommissioning 
liability for OCS-G 24682 to be $0.  Therefore, the Bureau of Ocean Energy Management has no 
objection to cancellation of Bond No. K09201646, which is considered cancelled without 
residual liability effective April 19, 2021, the date of final concurrence with the cancellation.

Should you need further assistance, please contact Kathleen Lee at (504) 736-5774
boemgomrfinancialassurance@boem.gov.

Sincerely,

Bernadette Thomas
Regional Supervisor
Leasing and Plans 

April 22, 2021

BERNADETTE 
THOMAS
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cc: Westchester Fire Insurance Company

500 Dallas St., Suite 1500
Houston, TX 77002
Attn:  Gina Rodriguez

 
Sent Via Email To: evella.po@enbridge.com , nicholas.jung@enbridge.com ,
victor.lam@enbridge.com , shamima.umerji@enbridge.com , leonard.morrison@enbridge.com








